From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

To: Attorney General
Sent: 5/3/2011 7:29:09 PM
Subject: RE: Statement

From:, Attorney General !

Sent: Tuesday, M3y 03,2011 7:79 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: Re: Statement

DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:26 PM

To:i Attorney General Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: RE: Statement

DP

From:;  Attorney General

Sent: TLi'e"S'dé'?;'MéV'OB‘ 01177725 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: Re: Statement

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:23 PM _

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO);: Attorney General |

Cc: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: RE: Statement

FYI.

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:23 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Subject: RE: Statement

DP
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DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) [mailto:Matthew.A.Miller@usdoi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:17 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG) (SMO)

Subject: Statement

Lanny-- DP

Matthew Miller

Director, Office of Public Affairs
United States Department of Justice
202.616.2777 (office)

matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov

DOJ-FF-28947
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